MEMORANDUM

To: Zoning Board of Adjustments
From: April Limburg, Planner

Date: July 20, 2022

Re: Variance Appeal No. 01-2022

INTRODUCTION: Variance Appeal No. 01-2022, to allow a construction of a 1,872 sf ft. garage
addition located at 1411 Buell St.

BACKGROUND: An appeal was filed by Muscatine Plaza Properties to allow Muscatine Plaza
Properties applied to allow a construction of a 1,872 sq. ft. garage addition located at 1411 Buell
St. The property currently has a two garage consisting of 936 sq. ft. There is a metal lean to on
the current building which will be removed to allow for the construction of the addition to both
sides of the existing structure. The property is a non-conforming property as there is no residence
located in it. The proposed garage would cause the property to exceed, 1,368 square feet, the
1,440 maximum cumulative square footage of all accessory buildings and attached garages
allowed by Section 10-20-2 (A) of City Code. The variance requesting to allow for change in
setback of the garage. For every 25 ft., that an accessory build exceeds 1,440 sq. ft. in size an
additional 1 foot setback is required. The structure will not meet the setback requirements by
Section 10-20-3 (F) of City Code.

The proposed two garage additions would be 26x36 on each side of the existing garage

Site plan is attached.
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APPLICANT, OR REPRESENTATIVE, MUST BE PRESENT AT THE MEETING FOR ACTION TO BE TAKEN.

Application must be submitted two weeks prior to meeting date. Board meets the first Tuesday of each month.
If applicable, a Site Plan must be submitted with the application.
FILING FEE IS $150.00

| hereby certify all the information submitted above is correct, | acknowledge that | reviewed this application and

provided all required docu nents if necessitated
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